

**ORIGINAL**

**FILED IN CHAMBERS  
U.S.D.C. Atlanta**

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA  
ATLANTA DIVISION

OCT 25 2011

JAMES N. HATTEN, Clerk  
By: *[Signature]*  
Deputy Clerk

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JACQUELYN BARNETTE  
a/k/a Jameela Barnette

CRIMINAL INDICTMENT

NO.

**1:11-CR-487**

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

On or about April 12, 2011, in the Northern District of Georgia, the defendant, JACQUELYN BARNETTE, a/k/a Jameela Barnette, knowingly engaged in conduct with the intent to convey false and misleading information, under circumstances in which such information may reasonably be believed, and where such information indicates that an activity has taken, is taking or will take place, that would constitute a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 175 (Transferring a biological agent or toxin), in that the defendant mailed a hoax device to a person in the State of New York, containing threatening messages and a vial of an unknown liquid, labeled "Zyklon B," all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1038.

COUNT TWO

On or about April 12, 2011 in the Northern District of Georgia, the defendant, JACQUELYN BARNETTE, a/k/a Jameela

Barnette, knowingly deposited in the United States mail, to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, a communication addressed to another person containing a threat to injure the person of the addressee or of another, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 876(c).

A TRUE BILL

*Vernice Hall*

FOREPERSON

SALLY QUILLIAN YATES  
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

*Katherine M. Hoffer*

KATHERINE M. HOFFER  
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

600 U.S. Courthouse  
75 Spring Street, S.W.  
Atlanta, GA 30303  
404/581-6049 Fax: 404/581-6181  
Georgia Bar No. 045737